— Re: Can you help me? 10.2(4A)A2E

From: Tina Stevens tinastevens@palmsart.com
To: Henry Austin h-austin@southfield.edu
Date: October 15, 2010

Subject: Palms Watercolor Contest
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5. Dear Professor Austin,

6. Thank you for agreeing to beoneofthe judges atthe annual
Palms Watercolor Contest next month.

7. Your experience teaching watercolor painting at Southfield University makes

you the ideal person for the job. The other judges  will be Ann
Wendle, who owns the Palm Arts Gallery, and Kathering Henderson.
s. Katherine won first prize in the contest three years ago and

has gone on to work as a designer for a large advertising company.

Further Questions&A

o. 1)What did Henry Austin  agree  to do?

10.

11.

12.2)Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest?
13.

14.

15.3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?

16.

17.

18.You can find details about the contest on the Palms Art Gallery website.

Although there are no cash prizes, the winners will get good publicity
here in Southfield.
19.The overall winner will be invited to hold a two-week

exhibition at the Palms Art Gallery.
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20. The contestants who finish second and third will have an article about their

paintings published in the Southfield Art Review magazine, allowing more

Southfield residents to learn about their artwork.

Further Questions&A

21.4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest?

22.

23.5) What is the grand prize for the contest?

24.

25. The judging will take place at the gallery from 7 to 9 p.m. on November 16. The

awards ceremony will be four days later, on November 20.

26.

Based on  previous contests, we predict there will be about 100
entries , so you will only have a short time during the judging to
consider each painting and reach a decision.

27.Naturally, we ask you not to tell anyone the results before the ceremony.

28.Sincerely,
Tina Stevens

20. Events Coordinator
Palms Art Gallery

Further Questions&A

30.6) When will the judging take place?

31.

32.7) How many entries will there be in the contest?

33.
34.

35.8) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards ceremony?

36.

37.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

38.(34) At the Palms Watercolor Contest next month, Professor Austin

39.
20.1
41.2
42.3

13.4

Palms Watercolor Austin
will be working with Katherine Henderson.

will be asked to display some of his own artwork.
will judge some artwork produced by Ann Wendle.
will make a speech about teaching art history.
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24.(35) What will the contestants who finish second and third gain from
the contest? 2 3

s5.1  Their artwork will be published on a mgazine’'s website.
26.2  Their artwork will become better known in the local area.

7.3 They will receive some money from the Palms Art Gallery.

8.4 Theywill beableto hold an exhibition at Southfield University.

29.(36) Tina Stevens wants Professor Austin to Tina Stevens  Austin

0.1 Inform her of his decision before November 16.

5.2  spend four days decising who should win the contest.

52.3 predict how many people will come to the awards ceremony.
3.4  keep the names of the winners a secret until November 20.

Review Questions

s2.1) What did Henry Austin  agree  to do?
ss. He agreed to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest.

s6.2) Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest?
s7. He has experience teaching watercolor painting at Southfield University.

s8.3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?
s0. She won first prize in the contest three years ago and works as a designer for a
60. large advertising company.

61.4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest?
62. NO, there are no cash prizes for the winners.

63.5) What is the grand prize for the contest?
ea. The winner will be invited to hold a two-week exhibition at the Palms Art
Gallery.

65.0) When will the judging take place?
e6. 1 he judging will take place from 7 to 9 p.m. on November 16.

67.7) How many entries will there be in the contest?
6s. Based on previous contests, there will be about 100 entries.

s0. 8) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards ceremony?
70. He must not tell anyone the results before the ceremony.

1 (34) 1 (35) 2 (36) 4
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76 ) tendency
" ) approach
(R condition
9 overcome
80 ) conversation
8L X raise
82 ) evidence
83 measure
)

84 ) temperature
81 - form

Q)
86 ) skill
87 ) supply
88 ) result
89 ) responsibility
90 ) source

S9.E2\W(step9.Eiken grade2 Worksheet)
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